IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Gray, Dara F <DGray@entergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Wentzel, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Schedule Change Letter
Thanks Mike

Enjoy your time off.

Dara Gray REM
Chemistry/Environmental
Indian Point Energy Center
Dgray@entergy.com
914-254-8414

From: WENTZEL, MICHAEL J [mailto:Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 12:43 PM

To: Gray, Dara F

Subject: Schedule Change Letter

EXTERNAL SENDER. DO NOT click links if sender is unknown. DO NOT provide your user ID or password.

Dara,

Just to let you know, the schedule change letter was signed and will be issued once our admin is finished processing it,
which should be in the next day, or so. | will be out the rest of the week, so | will have to send you a copy of the letter
when | get back next week. As discussed, the revised publish date is January 2017.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Wentzel

Project Manager
NRR/DLR/RERP

(301) 415-6459
michael.wentzel@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX
Email Number: 7376

Mail Envelope Properties (DA94DFACF1201C4A91A21BD336C2520A35E45BB6)

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Schedule Change Letter
Sent Date: 6/29/2016 3:49:39 PM

Received Date: 6/29/2016 3:49:43 PM

From: Gray, Dara F

Created By: DGray@entergy.com

Recipients:

"Wentzel, Michael" <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: LITXMETSPO0O3.etrsouth.corp.entergy.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 924 6/29/2016 3:49:43 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



